

## RJ Reid, SRA; QUALIFICATIONS OF THE TEXAS REAL ESTATE APPRAISER

*appraisingtexas* Texas APPRAISERS  
Texas Real Estate Appraisers in Texas, U.S.  
Administrative Offices  
7000 Bee Caves Rd 300  
Austin, TX 78746



---

Phone 512-328-7711 | 800-322-2653 FAX  
email: [rjreid@appraisingtexas.com](mailto:rjreid@appraisingtexas.com)

*appraisingtexas* Texas APPRAISERS. Texas Real Estate Appraisals by certified Texas Real Estate Appraisers.

Chief Texas Appraiser. Appraiser and owner of technology driven Texas real estate appraisal company committed to providing prompt and professional Texas real estate appraisals based upon sound appraisal principles. Specializing in Texas real estate appraisals for Texas real estate loans including Texas home mortgage loans, Texas home improvement mortgage loans, Texas home equity mortgage loans and PMI removal for Texas home mortgage loans. Also specializing in the real estate appraisal of lots and vacant land in Texas.

### EDUCATION

- 1975. Texas High School Graduate. Canton High School, Canton, Van Zandt County; Texas.
- 1979. BBA in Real Estate and Urban Land Development. The University of Texas, Austin, Travis County; Texas.
- 1989. SRA Designation. Appraisal Institute. Chicago, Du Page County; Illinois.

### TEXAS REAL ESTATE APPRAISER CERTIFICATION

Certified Texas Residential Appraiser TX-1327523-R.

### POSITIONS HELD

- 1998-1999. Texas Real Estate Appraiser. Mitzi Harrison and Associates. Denton, Denton County; Texas.
- 1997-1998. Texas Real Estate Appraiser. Jordan and Associates. Dallas, Dallas County; Texas.
- 1988-1996. Texas Real Estate Appraiser and Owner. RJ Reid Appraisal Services; Dallas, Dallas County; Texas, and Arlington, Tarrant County; Texas.
- 1983-1988. Texas Real Estate Appraiser and Manager. Porcher Bond Wilk Allison, Inc. Dallas, Dallas County; Texas, and Arlington, Tarrant County; Texas.
- 1982-1983. Relocation Real Estate Representative. RepublicBank Dallas. Dallas, Dallas County; Texas.
- 1981-1982. New Texas Home Sales. Masterpiece Homes. Houston, Harris County; Texas, and Montgomery County; Texas.
- 1979-1980. REALTOR Associate. Jim Stephens and Associates; Austin, Travis County; Texas, and Williamson County; Texas.

